From: Edward Carberry carberry@mgls.com &
Subject: Protest about obnoxious assessment
Date: September 13, 2021 at 12:54 PM

To: kyle.box@ci.marshall.mn.us

September 12, 2021

Kyle Box, City Clerk
City of Marshall

344 West Main St.
Marshall, MN 56258

Kyle,

| am one of the many angry victims who got a sidewalk that NOT ONE PERSON ON FIRST
STEET WANTED. It’s not very nice to find out that when the city asks for opinions, NO ONE gave a
damn. NO ONE — well Russ Labat did, but to no avail.

At one of the “hearings” (where apparently nobody heard), we were led to believe that the
maximum assessment would be about around $1,500. No one refuted this at the “hearing”. Well,
$6,090.92 isn’t even remotely close to $1,550. | have had seven years of undergrad and graduate
university mathematics, but | must have missed the day when they discussed what “close to” meant.

But apparently cities can do whatever they darned well feel like. | have taught advanced
chemistry four times in the former Soviet Union, so | know how this goes.

Not being a lawyer, | have no idea what the second paragraph on page two is saying..

Under Minn. Stat. §§ 435.193 to 435.195, the City Council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of
this special assessment for any homestead property owned by a person 65 years of age or older, one
retired by virtue of a permanent and total disability, or a member of the National Guard or other
reserves ordered to active military service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.
When deferment of the special assessment has been %ranted and is terminated for any reason
provided in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable interest become due. Any assessed
property owner meeting the requirements of this law may, within 30 days of the confirmation of the
assessment, apply to the City Clerk for the preseribed form for such deferral of payment of this special
assessment on his/her property.

Since | am 80 years old and do not have much extra money to waste (try supporting a single
unemployed mom and daughter in a state 1000 miles away) and also providing for my wife and
myself, does this paragraph mean that | can apply for forgiveness? Or does it say that | can delay
payment another eight years or so and at that time (when | will probably be dead), any my family will
| need to pay the full assessment plus accrued interest? Please clarify.

| am also wondering why the budget for the road construction show $0 for “sidewalk”. Please
explain this too.
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Another thing. As we understood, it seemed that we were under the illusion that the weeds they
planted in the “boulevard” over some gravel pit soil (identified as such by a nursery expert) and the
areas of our lawn disturbed by the construction, was supposed to represent “some kind of grass” —
perhaps this type would be accepted in some third world countries. Since the contractors planting
was so disastrous, | intend to apply weed killer and plant wildflowers to make up for those which
were destroyed in putting in the incredible un-wanted sidewalk.

Well, 1 do hope that | can be added to the September 14th meeting agenda. Please confirm by
email or phone call.
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Dr. Edward Carberry

Emeritus Professor of Chemistry
Southwest Minnesota State University
Marshall, MN 56258

Home Address:
700 South First Street
Marshall, MN 56258

Cell: 218-760-2552
Land Line: 507-532-3553
carberry@magls.com




